ADDENDUM ONE
Date:

February 22, 2013
To:

All Bidders 
From:

Chris Hobbs, Assistant Materiel Adm.
Nebraska Department of Corrections 
RE:

Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number 65840-Z6

                        to be opened March 5, 2013; 2:00 p.m. CST.

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Questions
	Answers

	1. Is there an estimate of potential referrals for the year 2013 in various locations, ex. North Platte? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	It is not possible as we do not know how many sex offenders will receive parole in 2013.  We also do not know where the inmates will discharge.  Many are choosing to remain in Lincoln and Omaha for employment options and it appears many make that decision within a few days of discharge.

	2. What is the authorization process for additional sessions beyond the initial 9 and how is that facilitated?
	Treatment materials summarizing the first 9 sessions would need to be submitted to Dr. Stephanie Bruhn or Paul Rodriguez for review by CSORT.  It will then be determined by NDCS if more sessions are authorized.

	3. Is the invoice one outlined on Page 23 or is there an extended document to include the total charges?  Will this be an electronic document to be filed to the attention of Dr. Bruhn?
	Page 23 is not an invoice.  What is to be on the statement sent via mail or email is discussed on page 21 & 22 D. Payment Schedule to include Inmate Name, Inmate Number & Date of Service Provided.

	4. We are looking at the only one service per week, with the option of adding a second service.  For example would that be possible in the instance of having individual with the addition of group sessions, if enough clients are available to make a group functional?
	One service per week is the appropriate amount of treatment for individuals with this level of risk.  Increasing the amount of services per week would not be an efficient use of resources and would not be entirely consistent with evidence-based-practices.

	5. As the clients are referred to treatment, we are more likely to see them as clients versus inmates.  Will their referral be accompanied by their most recent evaluation/assessment and other background on their criminal history? 
	We will obtain the necessary releases to facilitate the flow of information.

	6. Will training for staff be available on the STATIC-99R, STABLE 2007 and ACUTE 2007 for newer staff/added staff?
	Yes if there are enough staff to facilitate a training opportunity.
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